Dedicated, skilled, and focused professional with the proven ability to navigate both mental and physical challenges. Lifelong Alaskan, married with two children and seeking an active role in improving our communities.

As a board member, I will provide a thorough and qualified public perspective on matters before the committee. With over a decade of experience with high-risk and high-stakes decision-making, my ability to analyze situations, think critically, and apply an objective process will benefit the board, the administration, and the public.

Career Experience

Police Officer, 2008 – Present

Performing various duties to include; responding to calls for service and critical, high-risk incidents, investigation of misdemeanor and felony crimes, traffic enforcement and collision investigation, officer-initiated activity against gang members and street-level drug crimes. Responding to and working with emotionally disturbed, mentally ill, homeless, drug and alcohol addicts, and other vulnerable persons. These duties are conducted with integrity, honesty, discipline, professionalism, and attention to detail.

SWAT Officer, 2012 – Present

Perform safe resolution of hostage incidents, barricaded suspect situations, high-risk warrant services, dignitary protection, other critical incidents, and special assignments through a team concept with a high standard of performance.

SWAT Team Leader, 2019 – Present

Lead and manage the team with fellow team leaders. Responsible for tactical teams in training and operations. Provide guidance to department leadership related to all training and operations. Versed on current and emerging national SWAT standards, use of force considerations, case law, and best practices as it relates to SWAT teams across the country.

Chief Rangemaster, 2020 – Present

Police Department's lead firearms instructor and lead armorer. Coordinate and oversee all department firearm training. Lead departments cadre of instructors. Review policies and research national best practices. Propose and implement changes to the firearms doctrine. Act as an advisor to new academy recruits. Instruct both in-service and academy courses. Assist with the development of new and innovative training programs. Write and update lesson plans, schedules, and training materials. Monitor instructors, course effectiveness, training/support staff, and students. Use of Force review board subject matter expert.

Board Experience

Anchorage Police Department Employees Association Financial Committee, 2017 – Present

Craft and guide APDEA investment philosophy. Ensure portfolio is managed according to set objectives. Direct tactical and strategic asset allocations. Provide continual performance reviews to ensure alignment with fund goals.

Alaska Republican Party District 26 Treasurer, 2019 – 2021

The district fiscal agent. Deposit district committee funds in a depository designated by the district committee. Inform the District Finance Committee of funds required for district activities. Disburses funds for expenses, budgeted or otherwise, as authorized by the district committee. Accounts for all receipts and disbursements as required by the Alaska Public Offices Commission (APOC) and provides reports based on district and APOC schedules to the district committee and APOC.

Republican National Committee 2020 Convention Committee on Credentials

Responsible for reviewing and approving the list of uncontested delegates and alternate delegates to the National Convention certified to the Secretary of the Republican National Committee. In addition, the committee served as the final appellate review of any delegate or alternate delegate challenge. Finally, the committee was also responsible to settle disputes over the roster of delegates who participated in the convention proceedings.

Alaska Republican Party District 26 Vice-Chair, 2021 – Current

Assist the Chairman and assume the following duties of the Chair when the Chair is unable to perform the duties of the office. The Chair has general supervision over the organization and other affairs of the Republican Party within the district, shall preside at all the meetings, and shall perform all other duties as are incidental to the office. These duties are subject to the direction of the district committee. The District Chairman is responsible for submission of the district budget during the first district meeting of each calendar year for approval by the district committee.

Municipality of Anchorage Mayor Dave Bronson's 2021 Public Safety Transition Team

Provide a comprehensive review of the Anchorage Police Department with a primary focus on Policies, Procedures, Operations, Command Structure, Unit Structure, Dispatch, Administrative Structure, and Resources for Public Safety.

Key Results

Police Academy Valedictorian 5000+ Certified Training Hours Special Weapons and Tactics Team Leader Field Training Officer APSC Certified Basic, Intermediate, and Advanced Certificates Officer of the Quarter (2017) Police Medal of Valor Recipient Three-time Chief Letter of Recognition Recipient Police Commendation Award Recipient Firearms Instructor Officer Survival Instructor Chemical Agent Instructor Chemical Agent Instructor Taser International Instructor Less Lethal Instructor Tactics Instructor Armorer (Glock, Colt, AR-15/M4/M16, 1911, Sig Sauer, Remington, ARWEN, Accuracy International)

Education

Wayland Baptist University
Associates of Applied Science degree with a specialization in Law Enforcement
Bachelor of Applied Science degree in Banking and Finance (Pending January 2022)Anchorage Police Department - Valedictorian(2008)University of Alaska(2003-2006)

